

# NORTH CURRY PARISH COUNCIL

Town Farm Community Stable, Town Farm, North curry, Taunton, Somerset, TA3 6NP

Chairman: Mrs C Stodgell

Clerk: Miss Lisa Williams

Telephone: 01823 490136

E-mail: parishcouncil@northcurry.com

**PARISH COUNCILLORS YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED TO ATTEND THE MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL TO BE HELD ON THE 14<sup>TH</sup> FEBRUARY 2024 AT 7:30PM AT GREENWAY PLAYING FIELD PAVILION.**

## PUBLIC NOTICE

**Members of the public are invited to attend but do not have the right to speak unless invited.**

Please note that Parish Council meetings may be audio recorded or filmed, by attending a meeting you are consenting to being recorded or filmed. Members of the public are permitted to record meetings, anyone intending to record the meeting, or any part thereof, must declare their intention to the Chairman before the meeting commences and must make the recording in accordance with the NCPC Policy on audio/visual recordings and photography at council meetings.

## **AGENDA**

### **1. Preliminaries:**

**To receive and approve apologies for absence.**

**Approve and sign minutes for the previous meeting dated 10<sup>th</sup> January 2024.**

**Declarations of interest** (*Members to declare any interests, including Disclosable Pecuniary interests they have in agenda items that accord with the requirements of the Parish Council's Code of Conduct*).

### **2. Matters arising:** see project tracker.

### **3. County Cllr. Report:** Weekly update being forwarded by email.

### **4. To approve the North Curry Sport Ltd draft renewal lease, following the meeting of the working group.**

### **5. To discuss the contractor chosen to design the drainage project, and agree the procedure should North Curry Sport Ltd have CIL funds leftover after paying for the design and feasibility process.**

### **6. To consider contributing towards the costs of the May Fair.**

### **7. To discuss recent issues regarding management of the Moor Lane flood gate.**

### **8. To decide whether to proceed with setting up councillor email addresses.**

### **9. To discuss ideas and plans for the APM.**

### **10. To agree a date for the March litter pick.**

### **11. To decide whether to grant £200 to the inter-parish Tug of War event.**

### **12. To review the grass cutting price for 2024-2025 for Queen Square Gardens.**

### **13. To approve the quote from Somerset Council for dog bin emptying 2024-2025.**

### **14. To consider a request from the North Curry Environment Group to have a direct link to their website on the front page of the Parish Council website.**

### **15. To discuss possible replacement of the Loscombe Meadow footpath fence and barrier.**

### **16. To discuss the possibility of purchasing the small piece of land off of Stoke Road, as Somerset Council are selling off some of their assets.**

### **17. Finance:**

#### **a. Monthly accounts.**

#### **b. Payment list:**

<b>Monthly Payment List - February 2024</b>	<b>Cheque/ BACS/DD</b>	<b>Net</b>	<b>VAT</b>	<b>Due Date</b>
Somerset Forge- Borough Post refurb	BACS	£1,335.00	£267.00	
Somerset Council- dog bin emptying	BACS	£381.16	£76.23	
NCVH- Pink Sheet Contribution (Inv 3040)	BACS	£620.00		
Post Office 8 x 2nd class stamps (refund to Clerk)	BACS	£6.00		<b>PAID</b>
SLCC training- engaging community	BACS	£65.00	£13.00	18-Feb
Materials for allotment produce shed (refund to Paul)	BACS	£121.95		<b>PAID</b>
Screwfix- padlocks for SIDs	BACS	£16.48	£3.30	
Viking- toner and stationary (Inv 3629212)	BACS	£241.76	£48.35	
SLCC finance and audit training (Inv BK214835-1)	BACS	£20.00	£4.00	07-Mar

NCVH room hire (Inv 4204)	BACS	£23.27		
Inkspiration- Neighbourhood Plan Logo (refund to Jeanne)	BACS	£20.00		<b>PAID</b>
Clerk salary (February)	BACS	£736.10		29-Feb
BT EV charger line (M017 IM)	DD	£29.27	£5.85	
IONOS Website (Inv 203040184466)	DD	£4.00	£0.80	
BT office broadband (Inv M007 NU)	DD	£35.94	£7.19	
IONOS HiDrive (Inv 203040072058)	DD	£3.00	£0.60	

**c. To consider an additional bank signatory and member for the Finance Advisory Panel.**

**18. Correspondence.**

**19. Committee /Delegate reports:**

Playing Field (AH), Allotments (JL), Tree Warden (PS), Footpaths (PS + PD), Flood Warden (CV), Stable (PD), Road Safety/ Speed Policy/ SIDs (PD), Speedwatch (MW), North Curry Sports Ltd (PS), Environment Group (PS), Facebook (MW), Village Hall & EV Chargers (BJ), Neighbourhood Plan (JL).

**20. Publicity Inputs.**

**21. Matters for Discussion.**

**Lisa Williams**  
**Clerk to North Curry Parish Council**

**8<sup>th</sup> February 2024**